Re: tour- Monique Smith ( Exploria)

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 29/02/2024 08:53

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Monique Smith #855008132

Dates Of Stay:

Apr 1, 2024 - Apr 6, 2024

1 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
5 nights

Tour Will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 12:06 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: tour



summerbay 04/01/2024 5 nights one bedroom

monique smith 08/22/1980 insurance

tony thorne 12/26/1980 chef

90k major cc

mcsmith80@yahoo.com
6102331243

611 penn st

yeadon pa 19050



